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Francisco Alvarez 
751 Turtle Cove Blvd 
Rockwall, TX 75087 

Falvarezm15@gmail.com 
972 757 1047 

 
 
TO:  Ms. Angelica Gamez, Planning and Zoning Coordinator  
   
FROM: Francisco J. Alvarez  
 
DATE: August 18th, 2021    
 
RE:  Applicant’s Letter of Explanation for a Development Application (Variance Request)  
 

 
Dear Ms. Gamez: 
 
 Pursuant to the 2021 Development Application Schedule at City of Rockwall’s Planning and 

Zoning Department, please consider this letter of explanation as part of your Special Exception approval 

process.  

 
My family wishes to install a wrought iron fence consisting of vertical pickets spaced out every 

four inches (4”) along eight-feet (8’) posts with a height of forty-eight inches (48”) in our front yard. 

The fence would include two (2) four-feet (4’) side-by-side gates for a total access gate of eight feet (8’). 

The subject fence has been unanimously approved by the Turtle Cove HOA Board so we plan to install 

the fence shortly after hearing back from your Department. We have requested markings from utility 

companies via “Texas 811” and have a legal start date of August 19th, 2021.  

 

Please let me know if you have any questions whatsoever.  

 

Sincerely, 

 

Francisco J. Alvarez 

(972) 757-1047 
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